From:

To:

Subject: Boughton Monchelsea Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 Consultation
Date: 10 September 2020 15:49:31

Dear Sir,

On behalf of Staplehurst Parish Council | write to advise you that Councillors are very pleased to
see that Boughton Monchelsea Parish Council is writing a Neighbourhood Plan and that they
wish to register their support of the Plan.

Kind regards,

Deborah Jenkins

Mrs DA Jenkins, Deputy Clerk & Finance Officer to

Staplehurst Parish Council, Parish Office, Village Centre

High Street, STAPLEHURST, Kent. TN12 0BJ

Tel: 01580 891761 Public opening hours 0900-1300 Monday to Thursday. Closed Friday.

www.staplehurst-pc.uk

This e-mail and any attachments to it may be confidential. They are intended for use by the individual to whom
this e-mail is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender by return
and delete this e-mail and any attachments.

To view Staplehurst Parish Council’s Privacy Notice, please visit https://www.staplehurst-

pc.uk/community/staplehurst-parish-council-13607/policies--procedures/
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